The water wagon sprinkled the county roads daily in the summertime between
Ben Lomond and Santa Cruz from 1890 fo 1912 making a 20 mile round trip. The
tank held 2,000 gallons of water and was refilled from tanks along the way. The
team of Frank and Kate (leaders) and Bud and Punch (wheelers) was owned by
N.H. Toft. The driver is Ed Dollar. This scene is in front of Felton Hotel which is
present location of Heavenly Hamburger. Photo courtesy of Division of Forestry,
Felton. :




